Rap1io Station WIOU

1350 oN EVERY DiAL
KokoMo, INDIANA

JOHN GARL JEFFREY Augus t 11 5 ]_948
VIGE-PRESIDENT- GENERAL MANAGER
Kermit Geary
RFD 2
Walnutport, Pae.

Dear Sir:

Thank you very much for your letter of July 10. This is
to verify reception of signals from WIOU from 2:00 AM
until 2:25 AM, July 10O,

WIOU operates with a power of 1000 watts full time, wity
a four tower directional array which puts the signals 5
west of true north. At the time you logged this station
we were operating with the night pattern.

Please pardon the delay in getting an answer back, but we
have been very husy with the equipment. The first official
broadcast was July 16, 1948,

very t(j;}/yours

Uil \ D [ AN
A 4

"Rector, Chief Engineer.




